CARVER COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING

DATE: June 13, 2017

LEADER: Lisa Gjerde

TIME: 4:00-6:00 p.m.

RECORDER: Becky Maas

COUNCIL MEMBERS			LIAISON MEMBERS			GUESTS	
Name	Р	Α	Name	Р	Α	Name	
Caroline Beise	V		Beth Fagin		V	Senator Scott Jensen	
Lisa Gjerde	V		Michelle Faith	v		Sam Deweese	
Derek Gunderson	V		Melissa Hanson	V			
Sue Kunitz	V		Angie Laschinger	V			
Becky Maas	V		Gary Norman	٧			
Ana Macias	V						
Noah McCourt	V						
Mary Myss	V						
Jenna Rodenz	v						
Karrie Shroyer	V						
Becky Sorenson	v						
Eddie Tipton	V						
Virginia Wright	V						

Agenda	Activity/Discussion	Decision/Action
Agenda Item 1:	Call to Order: Lisa called the meeting to order.	
Agenda Item 2:	Approve June Agenda: The motion was made by Lisa to approve the June agenda; Eddie seconded.	Approved by consensus

Agenda Item 2 cont.:	Approve May Minutes: Eddie moved to approve; Sue seconded.	Approved by consensus
Agenda Item 3:	 Suggestions for Speakers: Eddie suggested an LAC meeting speaker of Linda Plessner from Encore (Waconia) for September. Lisa suggested a speaker from Ridgeview ER or 212 Medical Center. Noah suggested a speaker from the courts, such as Judge Kevin Eide. Lisa proposed having another Community Listening Session in September or October. Discussed "Families Moving Forward." Will talk more about having a speaker from this group come to our meeting. 	Discussion
Agenda Item 4:	 Information: Caroline updated the group on meeting with a U of M psychiatrist (hopefully in July). Virginia shared update of her grandson's commitment to St. Peter. Eddie presented Bio/Psycho/Social Model: Bio Social Psycho Social Psycho Discussion on dangers of chemicals in the environment to health. Gary Norman reported the State is developing a State-wide crisis phone number. 	Information
Agenda Item 5:	 Roundtable Discussion: Eddie discussed "We Cab" proceeding forward in Waconia and Watertown. 	Discussion
Agenda Item 6:	 Introduction of Guest: Senator Scott Jensen (doctor at Catalyst Clinic in Watertown) reported Catalyst added family mental health services within the past 7 months. 	Guest

Carver County LAC Meeting June 13, 2017

Agenda Item 7:	 Q & A with Senator Jensen: Prairie Care increased their bed availability by 21 beds, going from 50 to 71. Ridgeview is working on transforming their hospice facilities into mental health facilities. Discussed the concept of mental health emergency department (adult stabilization). Bob Stevens (Ridgeview) is working on this. Carver County/Hennepin County is working with Ridgeview on this joint venture. "Trying to prioritize needs at the Capitol – the needs are immense." ➢ Priority: Disabled, Seniors/Elderly, Families with Children; after that, able-bodied adults ➢ Adult psychiatric stabilization unit ➢ Health and Human Services 	Discussion Discussion
Agenda Item 8:	Homework Assignment: Senator Jensen asked the LAC to come up with a prioritized list of mental health needs.	Reminder
Next Meeting:	Our next meeting will be held Tuesday, July 11th.	Next Meeting
Adjournment:	Adjourn	Adjourned